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The Kingston Daily News.

T IsprINT has much pleaswie in present
ing in this number a portrait of L. W. Shannon,
vice-president of the Canadian Press Assotia
tion and principal proprictor of The Kingston
Daily News. The history of The News is a
very interesting une, inasmuch as it practically
dates back to the beginning of the century
when, besides its then furcrunnct there were
only two other papers

the city, and changed the name of the paper to
The Chronicle and Gazette.  Mr. Hill only re-
mained in the business about three years.
About this time T'he Chronicle and Gazette got
into difficultics and was scized by the Montreal
firm of Tait & Ferguson, the latter the father
of Rev. Professor Ferguson of Queen's Univer-
sity, who put it in chancery from which it
passed again into the Lands of Mr. MacFarlane.

On October 29, 1830,

published in what is
now Canada, namely
one in Montreal and
another at Newark—
now Niagara. This |
latter paper was kill-
cd off by the war of
1812, which rendered
publication irregular,
the publisher being
obliged to carry arms
in defence of his ad-
opted country.

The Kingston Gaz-
ette was the carliest
progenitor of The
News, being  estab-
lished in 1810 by a
Vermont printer
named Stephen Miles
who had been work-
ing in Montreal. The
presses and material
for The Gazetie were
brought from Mont-
rcal to Kingston by
battcaux, then the
only mecans of trans-
port, the voyage occupying thirteen weeks. In
December, 1818, Mr. Miles suld his type and
presses to Allan Pringle and Hon, Robert Mac-
aulay, and became a lwal preacher in the
Methodist church. Pringle & Macaulay dis-
continued The Gazette ana published in its
place The Kingston Chronicle, the first number
of which bears date of Friday (aftcrnoon), Jan.
uary 1, 1819. °Fhis firm was succceded by
James MacFarlane, who, in the yecar 1832,
took into partnership Francis Manning Hill,
a distinguished lawyer, afterwards mayor of
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The News was start.
cd by Samuel Row.
lands, a lawyer, and
his brother John, a
printer, who in 1847
purchascd The
Chronicle and Gaz-
ctte and on Septem-
ber 23 of the same
year issued the first
number of The
Chronicle and News,
an amalgamation of
the Chronicle and
Gazette and the News
under which name it
was published con.
tinually until April,
1892, when the name
Chronicle was drop-
ped and it became
the Weekiy News.

InOctober, 1851, the
first copy of The
Duily News was is.
sucd and it is still
doing business under
the same name.

Both The Daily News and The Chronicle
and News were published by John Rowlands
until July 4, 1866, when he took into partner-
ship James Neish, who became sole proprictor
on July 11,1867. While publishing The News
Mr. Neish was also studying medicine, and
having obtained the degree of M.D. he, on
October 1, 1871, sold out to Mr. James Shan.
non, the present postmaster of Kingston, who
in October, 1876, sold a half interest in the
business to Mr. Win. Meck, a practical printer
and pressman, who is now cmployed by To-
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